
Division of Procurement 

and Contracts 

Assists Caltrans’ districts and programs in      

procuring Information Technology (IT), non-IT 

commodities, service contracts, Architectural and 

Engineering (A&E) contracts, and minor Public 

Works contracts. Use the e-procurement website 

Cal eProcure to find Caltrans contracts.  

Visit: www.dot.ca.gov/dpac/ or go directly to 

caleprocure.ca.gov. 

Online Tools for    

Contractors:  

Construction,        

Suppliers,                

Consultants,  

and more! 

Training and Outreach Branch 

Office of Business and Economic Opportunity 

California Department of Transportation 

For individuals with disabilities, this document is available in Braille, large print, 
audiocassette, or computer disc. It is also available in an alternative language. To 
obtain a copy in one of these formats, please email us at: smallbusinessadvo-
cate@dot.ca.gov or call (916) 324-0449, TTY: 711. 

Caltrans® and the Caltrans logo are registered service marks of the California 
Department of Transportation and may not be copied, distributed, displayed, 
reproduced or transmitted in any form without prior written permission from the 
California Department of Transportation. 

© 2018 California Department of Transportation—All Rights Reserved. 

A comprehensive network of small business 
liaisons, with at least one in each Caltrans     

district, is available to offer assistance to small 
business firms. Each liaison is responsible for: 

 Acting as a single-point of contact for   
businesses to find out how to conduct    
business with Caltrans 

 Providing free trainings, workshops, and 
networking opportunities to businesses 

 Connecting vendors to Caltrans               
procurement staff 

For the DSBL Contact List, please visit: 

www.dot.ca.gov/obeo/ 

District Small 

Business            

Liaisons 

(DSBLs) 

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dpac/
http://caleprocure.ca.gov
http://www.dot.ca.gov/obeo/


Working with  

Caltrans (CT) 

“All Projects      

Currently              

Advertised” 

www.dot.ca.gov/des/oe/weekly-ads/

all-adv-projects.php 

www.dot.ca.gov/ 

Here you can find Caltrans’ currently advertised 

projects for Major Construction, Minor A 

(greater than $314,000), and Maintenance, as 

well as information to assist you with bidding, 

looking ahead at projects, and networking: 

 Link to “Advertised Highway Projects” 

 New projects are added every Monday 

 Electronic Bidding information: 

www.dot.ca.gov/des/oe/electronic-

bidding.html 

 Bid Express Help Desk 

 Resources for first-time bidders 

 Webcast for public opening of bids 

Ads include: 

 List of Bid Items: Subcontractors can 

view items to potentially bid on 

 Plans and Specifications: View and 

print project plans 

 Bidder Inquiries: Bidders can submit 

questions and read responses 

 Opt In: Subcontractors can offer  their  

services on a project 

 Advertise for help: Primes designate 

which bid items they want to subcontract 

Division of                 

Engineering Services: 

Office Engineer    

Website 

www.dot.ca.gov/des/oe/ 

Contractor’s Corner 

 www.dot.ca.gov/des/oe/contractor-info.html 

 View advertised projects by current, prior, 

or next week 

 12 month advertising schedule allows you to 

view look-ahead reports of what jobs       

different districts will have in the future 

Caltrans Bidding Connect 

 www.dot.ca.gov/des/oe/oe-connect.php 

 Primes and Subcontractors may use accounts 

to make connections 

 Primes and Subcontractors can advertise 

online what they can do for each other 

through the “Opt In” feature 

and and 

Are you a certified DVBE? Are 

you looking to sell goods and/or 

provide services? Want to work 

with Prime Contractors who 

contract with Caltrans?  

Make sure to check out the listed advertised  

projects with specific DVBE Requirements on 

them! Help a Prime Contractor fulfill a          

requirement by offering your services as a 

DVBE through the Opt-In feature. Let them 

know you are ready and willing to work! 

Is your business a certified SB? 

Are you looking to work with 

Prime Contractors who contract 

with Caltrans? 

Make sure you look through the advertised 

highway projects for subcontracting              

opportunities and to connect with Primes! 

http://www.dot.ca.gov/
http://www.dot.ca.gov/des/oe/electronic-bidding.html
http://www.dot.ca.gov/des/oe/electronic-bidding.html
http://www.dot.ca.gov/des/oe/oe-connect.php
http://www.dot.ca.gov/des/oe/contractor-info.html
http://www.dot.ca.gov/des/oe/
http://www.dot.ca.gov/des/oe/weekly-ads/all-adv-projects.php
http://www.dot.ca.gov/des/oe/weekly-ads/all-adv-projects.php
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